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May 31, 2018

Re: Request for Proposals for Lease-Leaseback Construction Services for the Golden
Empire Roof & HVAC Project

Dear Bidder,

Thank you for submitting a proposal in response to the District's Request for Proposals for
Lease-Leaseback Construction Services for the Golden Empire Roof & HVAC project.
Unfortunately, the proposal(s) received exceed the budget allocated for this project. The Board
of Education is scheduled to approve the recommendation to reject all bids at its meeting on
June 7, 2018.

This project may be rebid in the future and we invite you to submit a proposal at that time.

We appreciate your participation in this process.

Sincerely,

Jessica Sulli
Contract Specialist



